From: e

To: Wilson, Lisa

Subject: RE: [OFFICIAL] Planning Application 2021/0842/FUL.

Date: 22 April 2021 14:07:46

Attachments: 0752.5.001 Existina Ground Floor Plan- Rev C - 1 toS0 AL-AL rev A.odf

---Original Message-----
From: Marcus Chantrey <Marcus@b2architects.com>

Sent: 22 April 2021 12:26

To: BETechnical <BETechnical@mendip.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: [OFFICIAL] Planning Application 2021/0842/FUL

Dear Sirs
Please find attached the drawing that you could not open.

In relation to Question 8, I note that the application form is recorded as being complete but I assume you are requesting list of the attached documents and if this is the case, I can confirm this is as below. The documents are as listed in Question 9 and as attached to the
application.

0752.8.010 Location and Block Plan
0752.8.001 Existing Floor Plan

0752.5.005 Existing Elevations

0752.8.006 Existing Gallery

0752.P.008 Proposed Ground Floor Plan

0752.P.009 Proposed Ground Floor Plan - Above floor level
0752.P.011 Proposed Doors

0752.P.012 Proposed Gallery

0752.P.013 Proposed Elevations

b2 Design and Access Statement

Holywell Glass Stained glass report

Sampson Archacological report

I trust that this meets with your approval.
Regards

Marcus Chantrey

director

benjamin+beauchamp architects ltd

the borough studios

the borough

‘wedmore
somerset BS28 4EB; t. 01934 713313; m.07912 581732; e.studio@b2architects.com

Original Messag
From: ical@ gov.uk b govuk]
Sent: 22 April 2021 12:06

To: Marcus Chantrey <Marcus@b2architects.com>

Subject: [OFFICIAL] Planning Application 2021/0842/FUL

Please find attached letter

This email has been scanned for spam & viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped by our filters, click the following link to report it (] net/inds 2
token=dXNIcjINYXJjdXNAYjlhemNoaXRIY3RzL mNvbT Dk2MjMzO3V1aWQINjA4MTeyQTgyODedMDZGOKFBM;]L NOM 1 QOE7dGrZW49M2M4Y WEyZTIiY mUwNmF] MmOSYmISNGY4NTed4MzL jhj Ds%3D).



mailto:Marcus@b2architects.com
mailto:Lisa.Wilson@mendip.gov.uk
mailto:betechnical@mendip.gov.uk
https://portal.mailanyone.net/index.html#/outer/reportspam?token=dXNlcj1NYXJjdXNAYjJhcmNoaXRlY3RzLmNvbTt0cz0xNjE5MDk2MjMzO3V1aWQ9NjA4MTcyQTgyODc4MDZGQkFBMjUxNzk0RERGN0M1Q0E7dG9rZW49M2M4YWEyZTliYmUwNmFkMmM3MmQ5YmI5NGY4NTc4MzUyMjhjNzI4MDs%3D
https://portal.mailanyone.net/index.html#/outer/reportspam?token=dXNlcj1NYXJjdXNAYjJhcmNoaXRlY3RzLmNvbTt0cz0xNjE5MDk2MjMzO3V1aWQ9NjA4MTcyQTgyODc4MDZGQkFBMjUxNzk0RERGN0M1Q0E7dG9rZW49M2M4YWEyZTliYmUwNmFkMmM3MmQ5YmI5NGY4NTc4MzUyMjhjNzI4MDs%3D

The interior of the Chapel looking west. The poppy head bench ends are an
important part of the nineteenth century furniture. The perimeter benches are

Flood protection
barrier temporarily
installed in front of

entrance doors.
Porch walls are

dirty and require
decoration. \

Solid Victorian oak
doors.

Lias floor to porch. ——

Existing electric
convector / —
storage heaters.

with gully

Electrical
distribution panel.

Shoe misalignment

Indicative position of dwarf
retaining walls supporting
suspended floor.

170 x 22mm s/w boards on a
mixture of sofftwood and oak joists
of varying dimensions supported
on dwarf masonry walls. Earth
380mm below FFL.

Single 220mm x 150mm vent only
outside providing minimal ventilation
to floor void.
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© This Drawing is the copyright of benjamin + beauchamp architects Itd.

All dimensions to be checked on site by contractor and not scaled from this drawing.
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5 benjamin + beauchamp architects Itd accept no liability for any expense, loss or
damage of whatsoever nature and however arising; from any variation made to this
drawing; or in the execution of the work to which it relates, which has not been
referred to them and their approval obtained.
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The doors in the screen. The benches have
been secured to the screen.
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Decay to Sanctuary panelling in part caused
by high ground levels outside.

The Chapel interior looking west with the medieval curtain covered screen in
front and the modern timber balustrade behind. A further modern screen at
gallery level further sub-divides the original space.

The Chapel looking out from the Gallery. An
infrared heater hangs from the ceiling.

The carpet pulled back in the central aisle
revealing a worn but not archaeologically
significant limestone floor. The good quality

The medieval glass in window NII. The window
has been the subject to a specialist
conservation report prepared by Holywell

The passage with medieval screen. The floor
is a combination of stone and concrete.

The existing benches and carpeted floor over
a combination of a stone and suspended
timber floor. There is no cross ventilation.
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